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Subject: RE: Risk Manag,ement for TomorrowNow?!?

Hello Lars:
There was a meeting on this subject with Luka Mucic in 2005.

I Regards,
Thomas
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From: Welz, Bernd
S~nt· ThlJJ'!:n~v Ft'.hrn~rv 7. 7.00(; Q'01 AM

TO: tamtK1ef larS
GGt liemetli ThOfJ'iOS
~jjb.ject: f{£~ Rl~anagemen.t ~jr' "fOlOOrTm'!iNovl ?! r
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Hello Lars:
Please discussthis with Thomas. I think we have a general Portfolio Risk with TN, since the whole
business model is based on a marginal legal area. I do not consider an individual assessment of the risk per
customer as useful.

Regards Bernd

From: Lamade, Lars
Sent: Wednesday, February 1,20067:39 PM
To: Welz, Bemd
Subject Risk Management for TomorrowNow?!?

S EXHIBIT NO.
g
o
~--------

.§,--------

Hi Bernd:
Gerd has already approached me about this matter and asked me if and when we will start vvith Risk
Management for "Tomorro.wNow"?
What do you think about that?
Do you·consider it useful?
'Who would my contact be?

Many regards,
. Lars

SAP-OR00156479
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
Case #: 07-cv-01658-PJH
PLNTF EXHIBIT NO. 0035
Date Admitted: _
By: _
Nichole Heuerman, Deputy Clerk
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From:
Sent:
To:
cc:
Subject:

Ziemen, Thomas [lO=SAP/OU=EUROPE1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=000000042894]
21212006 6:13:11 AM
Lamade, Lars [I0=SAP/OU=EUROPE1icN=RECIPIENTS/CN=000000035433]
Welz, Bernd [/O=SAP/OU=EUROPE11CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=000000034205]
RE: RiskManagement fUr TomorrowNow 1!?

Hallo Lars,
dazu gab es schonmal ein Meeting mit Luka Mucic in 2005.
Gruss
Thomas

Thomas Zlemen
Vice Presidenl
Servtcc· Sotutio!1 ~~4anagemen!

SAPAG
Ne~,rot!sf,GlI~e16
£;9190 Walidorf
r '!-4:;) 6221 7-44756
F .+49 822l 7d-;~OOf}O
f~ -4--49 1"i"1 33!~3{i·1·4

~~ :rlor:la=,.1:.i·~~r:-e-il\.g;~~~.aP~G(:,~n

ht!D:h\~'\I.sap.com

From: Welz, Bernd
Sent: Donnerstag, 2. Februar 200609:03
To: Lamade, Lars
Cc: Ziemeo, Thomas
Subject: RE: RiskManagement fUr TomorrowNow ?!?

Hallo Lars,
Sitte mit Thomas besprechen. leh denke wir haben mit TN generel! ein Portfolio Risk, da das ganze
Geschaftsmodellauf einem rechtlichen Randbereich fusst. Eine Einzelbewertung des Risikos je Kunde sehe ich
nicht als sinnvoll an.
GruB Bernd

From: Lamade, Lars .
Sent: Mittwoch, 1. Februar 2006 19:39
To: Welz, Bernd
Subject: RiskManagement fUr TomorrowNow ?!?

Hi Bernd,
Gerd hat mich darauf angepsrochen und gefragt, ob und wann wir fOr "TomorrowNow" mit Risk Management
anfangen?
Wie siehst Du das ?
Haist Du es fOr sinnvoll ?
Wer ware da mein Ansptechpartner ?

Viele GruBe
Lars

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION -ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY SAP-OROG156479

PTX_0035 Page 2 of 3



II
TRANSPERFECT

ALBANY'

AMSTERDAM

ATLANTA

AUSTIN

BARCElONA

8ERLIN

BOSTON

BRUSSELS

CHARLOTTE

CHICAGO

DALLAS

DENVER

DUBAl

DUBLIN

FRANKFURT

GENE'/A

HONG KOt...:G

HOUSTON

LONDON

LOS ANGELES

, MUNiCH

PARIS

PHiLADElPHI::'"

PHOEi\llX

PORTLAND

RESE.A.RCH
TRIANGLE PARK

SAN DIEGO

. SAN FRANCISCO

SAN JOSE

SEATTLE

SINGAPORE

STOCKHOLM

SYDNEY

TOKYO

TORONTO

VANCOUVER

WASHINGTON, DC

City ofN'ew York, State ofNew York, Cotinty ofNew York

I, hnime Red~ hereby certify that the following docwnents are
to the best ofmy knowledge and belief, true and accurate translations from
German into English.

SAJP-OR00132130~3

SAP-OR00132528-530 / .
SAP-OROO133685-6
SAP-OR00133688 .
SAP-OR00137835-6
SJlP-OROO137950
SAP-OROOI56241-2
SAP-OR00156479
SAP-OROOI8971 1-3
SPUr-OR00189709-10
SAP-OROO189704-8
SPUr-OR00201558
SAP-OROO133464
SJtP-OR00132635-6
SPUr-OROO146756-7
SAP-OR00146758-63
SAP-OR00251922
SAP-OR00252115

-:ku~ -&Leu
!mene Reda

Sworn to before me this

16th day ofSeptember 2008

,
~~JJ-l

Signature, Notary~~<flanie Dill
Notary Public, State of New York

. No.01D16180934
Qualified in NEW YORK County

Commissiofl Expires Jan 22, .E:2
Stamp, Notary Public

TPT077 rev. 120060612
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